TO: House Committee on Rules DATE: ApribB13
Oregon State Capitol
900 Court Street NE
Salem, Oregon 97301

FROM: Gretchen Olson
23725 Old Bethel Road
Amity, Oregon 97101
(503) 409-0013

RE: HIM6
Dear Committee Members:

I have been concerned for years about the mindHogggmount of money in our political
system.

When the Supreme Court ruled in Citizen’s UnitedRESC (2010), | became aware of the
insidious tentacles of corporate “personhood.” dldy could corporations and other artificial
entities donate unlimited amounts of funds to cdatdis and special interest causes, they could
claim incredible rights under numerous constitudicamendments.

| wanted to communicate my concerns in a well-ethtcananner and signed up for a 10-week
study discussion: “Challenging Corporate Power eftgsg the People’s Rights,” which
explained the historic rise of corporate powerisTutstanding course was a 2006 campaign of
the Women'’s International League for Peace anddereeUS Section. The highly credible
WILPF, founded in 1915 and active in 40 countriess included five Novel Peace Prize
laureates.

Once our Yamhill County group finished the courge,were compelled to continue our quest
and completed steps to become an official MoverteAd affiliate. Move to Amend, (MTA) is
a national grassroots project urging the passagecofistitutional amendment establishing that
(a) corporations are not people and, thereforeaddnave the same constitutional rights as
people, and (b) money is not speech and can béatedu

Please join this movement (14 states have alrealthdoon Congress to pass such an
amendment), and send a strong message to Congrrgiss} this amendment’s passage.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Yours truly,

Gretchen Olson



